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SOLICITATION N . , ADDENDUM
NAME Painting Services at Nature’s Cove Q1515 NUMBER 1 | DATE | 09-05-14

KCDC is providing this addendum to answer questions that have been raised about this solicitation. To
aid in readability, the questions are in black and the answers are in bold and the answers follow
immediately below.

Q1 | When will the contractor be allowed to start work?

This award will not have to be approved by the KCDC Board thus a start date could be set the
week following the due date for quotes.

Q2 | How many buildings are to be painted?

All twelve of the buildings (11 residential buildings plus the office) are to be painted.

Q3 | How many styles of buildings are there?

There are three but the vendor is to verify for themselves.

Q4 | All are colors the same?

Yes-as specified in the solicitation document.

Q5 | Isthe allowed time stated in calendar or business days?

Calendar Days

Knoxville’s Community Development Corporation
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